From: John Holic

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 5:14 PM
To: Joy Mahler

Cc: Heather Taylor

Subject: Re: Big Brothers Big Sisters

Joy,
Thanks for the email. | will be happy and honored to have you speak to Council.

If you have a power point or hand outs for council, please get hand outs to Heather Taylor. This
coming Monday for hand outs (only one copy if you want it electronic - 10 copies if you want
hard copies to the council members) and a power point by no later than a week from Monday.
Thanks,

John

John Holic
Mayor, City of Venice

From: Joy Mahler <jmahler@bbbssun.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 3:36 PM

To: John Holic

Cc: Gina Taylor

Subject: Big Brothers Big Sisters

Mayor John Holic, Big Brothers Big Sisters is a one to one mentoring program whose headquarters for
ten counties is in Venice. We serve at-risk youth matching each child with an adult volunteer mentor. |
am requesting the opportunity to speak to the City May 23 at 1:00pm about our program and need for
volunteers. | am requesting a 10min or less time slot. Thank you. Joy M.

Joy Mahler

President/CEO

Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Sun Coast
1000 S. Tamiami Trail, Suite C

Venice, Florida 34285

Phone: (941) 488-4009 Fax: (941) 485-0604
www.bbbssun.org

START Something.
Imagine the Possibilities. What Will You Start?
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Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and
iPhone. Select SeeClickFix from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida.
There is also a link to the program on the city’s website, www.venicegov.com, or go directly to

SeeClickFix at http://www.seeclickfix.com/Venice




